

MINUTES

MEETING NAME 09-WG33: WG-33 Data Archive and Management

MEETING PLACE/DIAL IN

DATE & TIME Wednesday, October 26, 2022 | 11:00 am – 12:30 pm US ET

PRESIDING OFFICERS Matthew Bishop, UnityPoint Health
 Keith Eklund, Healthcare Tech Solutions

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT

GE Healthcare	Nichols, Steven
GE Healthcare	Numan, Jouke
Grafimedia	Georgiadis, Pantelis
Healthcare Tech Solutions	Eklund, Keith
Laitek, Inc.	Solomon, Harry
Society for Imaging Informatics In Medicine	Bishop, Matthew

OTHERS

Laitek, Inc.	Behlen, Fred
Laitek, Inc.	Brown, Barry
London Health Science Center	Aizawa, Luiz

VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT

AAPM	Bevins, Nicholas
ACR	Maldonado, Josh
Ambra Health/Intelerad	Ostrow, Daniel
Argentix Informatics, Inc.	Silver, Elliot
Canon Medical Research USA	O'Donnell, Kevin
Change Healthcare	Ho, Kinson
DesAcc EMEA	Lyshkow, Hugh
European Society of Radiology	Mildenberger, Peter
Mayo Clinic Rochester	Persons, Kenneth

PixelMed Publishing Clunie, David
Varian, a Siemens Healthineers Anghelescu, Alex
Company

DICOM Anna Zawacki, SIIM
SECRETARIAT

1 CALL TO ORDER AND REVIEW OF ANTI-TRUST RULES AND DICOM PATENT POLICY (Co-Chairs, Secretariat)

The meeting was called to order. Guidelines for Conducting NEMA Meetings were read and attendance was recorded.

2 REVIEW AND APPROVE AGENDA (Co-Chairs)

The agenda was reviewed and approved.

3 REVIEW MINUTES (Co-Chairs)

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and approved.

4 TOPIC ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED (All)

- Sup223 & Change Proposal by Harry presented to WG-06 at their Sept 19-23 Meeting
- Continued promo of Sup223:
 - Harry's blog post: <https://laitek.com/dicom-standard-pacs-inventory/>
 - Press Release: <https://siim.org/news/615974/DICOM-Supplement-223-is-Incorporated-into-the-DICOM-Standard.htm>
 - Webinar as part of SIIM Webinar Series
 - Conducted on Sept 28 at 1 PM ET
 - Title: What's in Your PACS? An Intro to DICOM Inventories
 - Speakers: Harry Solomon, Matt Bishop, Keith Eklund
 - 198 registrants | 134 in attendance
 - Recording available: https://siim.org/page/22w_DICOM_223 (free for SIIM Members; \$25 for non-members)

- Submit session proposal for RSNA22, SPIE, HIMSS23, SIIM23
- Call for Session Proposals for SIIM23 is open, deadline Dec 12, Submit here: https://siim.org/page/23m_cfa_session
 - Roundtable at SIIM23
 - SIIMcast
 - What should this WG take on next?

One change proposal CP 2261 presented to WG-06 by Harry Solomon.

Discussed Call for Proposals for SIIM23 – now open.

Also do something as part of the HIMSS-SIIM Community – have a meetup at HIMSS and SIIM and talk about Sup223.

HIMSS-SIIM WG is now dealing with sensitive images and CP1982-This actually might be a topic that goes well with WG-33 with data management and archiving, we could give advice to Wg-06 on that.

An item to consider for WG-33 to work on is cloud re: data movement.

One action could be to start standardizing, different sets of data into different storage media, not a new problem but new locations.

- WG-27 work item proposal for DSC – DICOM Tree – DICOMweb tree structured Metadata – proposal from Bill Wallace and Chris Hafey – proposing a json format to capture the higher level of the DICOM hierarchy, proposal talks a bit about accessing for image on disc and searching for images, some potential overlap with this group.
- CP 2261 – currently assigned within WG-06 – clarifying in the inventory creation request service – clarifies what happens when that service reuses existing inventory SOP instances by reference.

Next step for CP2261 - Work its way through WG-06, now assigned, next WG-06 meeting is in a few weeks, at that point it can move into the voting pack for Jan mtng and then after the Jan it could move to LB, possibly in Q1 of 2023.

Another possible work item proposed – DICOMweb support.

Action: Jouke N. to draft it for the next meeting.

Now meetings will be once a month, first Wed of the month, down to 60 minutes

5 OLD BUSINESS

6 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETINGS (Secretariat)

- Move to monthly t-cons
- Next call is Nov 9, 2022 between 11:00 am and 12:30 pm ET

Adjourned: 12:30PM US ET

<u>NEMALINK CODE</u>	09-WG33
<u>SUBMITTED BY</u>	Hull, Carolyn
<u>SUBMITTED ON</u>	11/17/2022
<u>LEGAL APPROVAL</u>	11-20-22
<u>UPLOAD LOCATION</u>	Enter upload location.